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MEETING OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF CAPPAMORE-KILMALLOCK TO BE HELD ON

THURSDAY, 18" JULY 2024.

Notice of Motion submitted by Councillor PJ Carey

“I will move at the next meeting of the Cappamore-Kilmallock Municipal District that the
two parking spaces opposite No. 29 Riverview be removed back to the original grass

design.”

REPLY:

The existing car parking spaces which are the subject of ClIr. Carey’s motion are not specific
to one property. They are public spaces to be used for anyone in the estate. In order to
remove them, the majority of residents should indicate in writing that they are in favour of

the proposal.

Ttrvon Mol el

Trevor McKechnie
Senior Executive Engineer
Kilmallock Area Office

15t July, 2024
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O'Brien, Dara

From: localrepsupport <localrepsupport@water.ie>
Sent: Monday 15 July 2024 16:36

To: O'Brien, Dara

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Uisce Eireann LRSD Query Ref: 24317

Caution: This is an external email and may have a suspicious subject or attached content.
Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT
Department

Dear Mr Dara O’Brien,

I am writing to you today regarding your request for an update on the status of the Water Scheme takeover in
Kilglass and the current status of the Boil Water Notice in place. Your Uisce Eireann reference number for same was
24317 which was raised on the 08/7/2024.

| wish to advise that the following update has become available; schemes will only be taken over when fit for
purpose and free from significant defects that would impact on customer service, water quality or asset longevity.
The Boil Water Notice in place for the Kilglass Scheme is a key issue that needs to be addressed prior to the Scheme
being Taken in Charge.

The plan is to connect this supply to the Mitchelstown supply. Design for the connection is complete and the
tendering process is currently underway. A main contractor is expected to be appointed within 6 weeks with works
to be completed by the end of the year, and the Boil Water Notice is subsequently expected to be lifted. Following
this, we expect the Taken in Charge process to progress. Further information will be available in the Rural Water
Department of Limerick County Council.

I trust that this update provides clarity to both you and your constituents. Should you have any further queries,
please don’t hesitate to contact us on the details below. For the latest supply and services updates, please see:
https://www.water.ie/?map=supply-and-service-updates.

Thank you for using Uisce Eireann’s Local Representative Support Desk.

Yours sincerely,

Fezeka Nzimande
Local Representative Support Desk

Uisce Eireann

Bosca PO 860, Oifig Sheachadta na Cathrach Theas, Cathair Chorcai, Eire
Uisce Eireann

Uisce Eireann, PO Box 860, South City Delivery Office, Cork City

Telephone: 0818 178 178

Text to Voice/Voice to Text: 1800 378 378
localrepsupport@water.ie

www.water.ie

Facebook | Twitter | Linkedin

*Please be advised that the Local Representative Support Desk is open from Monday to Friday, 09:00 — 17:30
(excluding Bank Holidays). For any urgent matters outside of these times, a priority service for Local Representatives
is available on our Customer Service line. The usual contact channels {(above) are still available to you at this time.



Is don duine amhain né don eintiteas amhéin ainmnithe ar an seoladh an fhaisnéis agus d’fhéadfadh abhar
faoi rim, faoi phribhléid né 4bhar at4 iogair 6 thaobh na trachtéla de a bheith mar chuid den fhaisnéis. Ta
toirmeasc ar aon daoine né aon eititis; nach déibh sitid an fhaisnéis- aon athbhreithnit a dhéanamh, aon
atarchur a dhéanamh né aon athdhdileadh a dhéanamh, n6 aon usaid eile a bhaint as an bhfaisnéis, n6 aon
ghniomh a bhraithfeadh ar an bhfaisnéis seo a dhéanamh.agus d’fhéadfai an dli a shara da ndéanfai sin.
Séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas as aon ghniomh agus as aon iarmhairt bunaithe ar isdid neamhudaraithe na
faisnéise seo. Séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas maidir le seachadadh iomlan agus ceart na faisnéise sa
chumarsaid seo agus séanann Uisce Eireann dliteanas maidir le haon mhoill a bhaineann leis an bhfaisnéis a
fhail. M4 t4 an riomh-phost seo faighte agat tri dhearmad, déan teagmhail leis an seoltéir mas € do thoil ¢
agus scrios an t-abhar 6 gach aon riomhaire. D’fhéadfadh riomhphost a bheith so-ghabhélach i leith
truaillithe, idircheaptha agus i leith leasuithe neamhidaraithe. Séanann Uisce Eireann aon fhreagracht as
athruithe né as idircheapadh a rinneadh ar an riomhphost seo né as aon dochar do chérais na bhfaighteoiri
déanta ag an teachtaireacht seo n6 ag a ceangaltain tar éis a sheolta. Tabhair faoi deara go bhféadfadh
monatoéireacht a bheith 4 dhéanamh ar theachtaireachtai chuig Uisce Eireann agus 6 Uisce Eireann d’fhonn
4r ngno a chosaint agus chun a chinntit go bhfuiltear ag teacht le beartais agus le caighdeain Uisce Eireann.
Is cuideachta gniomhaiochta ainmnithe ¢ Uisce Eireann até faoi theorainn scaireanna, a bunaiodh de bhun
fhoralacha na n-Achtanna um Sheirbhisi Uisce 2007-2022, a bhfuil a bpriomh-ionad gné ag Teach Colvill,
24-26 Sraid na Talbéide, BAC 1.

Go raibh maith agat as d’aird a thabhairt.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential, commercially sensitive and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or
entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may be unlawful. Uisce Eireann accepts no
liability for actions or effects based on the prohibited usage of this information. Uisce Eireann is neither
liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information contained in this communication nor for
any delay in its receipt. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from
any computer. E-Mail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment.
Uisce Eireann accepts no responsibility for changes to or interception of this e-mail after it was sent or for
any damage to the recipients systems or data caused by this message or its attachments. Please also note that
messages to or from Uisce Eireann may be monitored to ensure compliance with Uisce Eireann’s policies
and standards and to protect our business. Uisce Eireann is a designated activity company limited by shares,
established pursuant to the Water Services Acts 2007-2022, having its principal place of business at Colvill
House, 24-26 Talbot Street, Dublin 1.

Thank you for your attention.



